From: Elizabeth Cunniff <ecunniff@Grovelandma.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 3:12 PM
To: MLS
Subject: Public Record Response

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ecunniff@grovelandma.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Danni Christopher,

Effective January 1, 2017, the Massachusetts Public Records Law, G.L.C.66 and c.4, section 7(26) provides that a
municipality must, within 10 business days (Monday through Friday, excluding legal holidays,) to respond to a request
for records by providing access to or a copy of such records, or explaining any delay or denial.

In response to your public record requests received, November 13, 2023 for 1 Fairview Circle. There are no open/pend-
ing/expired permits & demolition permits that need attention or fees due. There are no code violations or fines due.
There are no unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Thank you for your request. Please contact the Clerk’s Office if you require additional information.

You may appeal this response to the Supervisor of Public Records pursuant to 950 CMR 32.08(1)(d). By law, the Supervisor
is required to respond within 10 business days of receipt of your appeal. You may also seek judicial review of an unfavorable
response by commencing a civil action in the superior court, under G.L. c. 66, §10A(c).

Very truly yours,
Elizabeth Cunniff
Town Clerk

Town of Groveland

ecunniff@grovelandma.com
978-556-7221

Like us on Facebook
Follow us on Twitter




Open Meeting Notices must be submitted to the Town Clerk's office at least 1 /2 hour prior to the close
of business which is 3:30 PM. Open Meeting Notices sent AFTER 4 PM on a Thursday will NOT be

posted/ time stamped until the following Monday. Please take note of Monday holidays. Thank you @)
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